Georgtlown County, South Carolina

129 Screven Street, Suite 239, Georgetown, SC 29440-3641
Post Office Drawer 421270, Georgetown, SC 29442-4200
(843) 545-3083 - Fax (843) 545-3500
E-Mail purch@gtcounty.org - Website www.gtcounty.org

ADDENDUM #1 (FINAL) TO BID #16-035

BID NUMBER: 16-034 ISSUE DATE: Monday, April 18,2016

“REVISED” OPENING DATE: Wed., April 27,2016 OPENING TIME: 3:00 PM (Eastern NIST)
Bid Opening Location: Georgetown County Courthouse, Suite #239, (Purchasing Conference Room)

Pre-Bid Conference/Site Inspection: INDEPENDENT — On Own

PROCUREMENT FOR: CTC Road Seal Coating and Marking, FY16
Commodity Code(s): 96859

This addendum will amend Bid #16-035, CTC Road Seal Coating and Marking, FY16 originally issued
on Friday, April 01, 2016. This clarification is being provided to all known and registered correspondents
in response to questions received. All addenda and original bid documents are also available online at:
www.gtcounty.org, select “Bid Opportunities” from the Quick Links box on the home page.

Question 1: I have just been asked to bid on the pavement markings for Bid 16-035. We do have a
concern about the existing markings on Wildcat Way. After the seal coat is applied, the new
SCDOT Spec Layout will not match the existing lines. After a few years of the seal coat life,
it will wear off and the existing markings will begin to show again. My question is, Does
Georgetown County want the existing lines removed before Seal Coating the road? Thank
you for your time.

Response:  The County will request an “Add/Alternate” item for removal of the existing lines prior
to the seal coating. This will be a consideration if the budgeted funds permit. A
“Revised” Mandatory Bid submittal form is attached. Additional concerns or
reservations may be placed on the “Exceptions Page” if needed.

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.]
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Bid #16-035
CTC Road Seal Coating and Marking, FY16
Mandatory Submittal Form

To be returned with the final proposal submission to Georgetown County.

COMPANY NAME:

@ Addendum #1 Received Date: Initialed By:
] Addendum #2 Received Date: Initialed By:
] Addendum #3 Received Date: Initialed By:
] Addendum #4 Received Date: Initialed By:
[0 Addendum #5 Received Date: Initialed By:
] Addendum #6 Received Date: Initialed By:

If your Bid submission has already been mailed, acknowledgment may be provided by faxing this form to
(843)545-3500, or attaching a digital scan and sending by e-mail. .

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
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“REVISED” MANDATORY BID SUBMITTAL FORM

Bid #16-035

CTC Road Seal Coating and Marking, FY16

The undersigned, on behalf of the vendor, certifies that: (1) this bid is made without previous understanding, agreement
or connection with any person, firm or corporation making a bid on the same project; (2) is in all respects fair and
without collusion or fraud;(3) the person whose signature appears below is legally empowered to bind the firm in
whose name the bid is entered (4) they have read the complete Request for Bid and understands all provisions: (5) if
accepted by the County, this bid is guaranteed as written and amended and will be implemented as stated; and (6)
mistakes in writing of the submitted bid will be their responsibility.

1. Name of Company submitting bid

1. Segment 1: Wildcat Way (Sealcoat and Marking), Pawleys Island community

I;f;n Description Lump Sum
1 Seal Coat, Materials and Application S
2 | Pavement Markings, Materials & Application $
Segment 1 Total: $
2. Segment 2: Hesterville Road (Reflective Pavement Markers), Browns Ferry Community
I;f:l Description Lump Sum
1 RPM, Materials and Application S
Specify: Adhesive or Epoxy
Segment 2 Total: $

2. Total Base Bid Cost (Segment 1 + Segment 2):$

3. ADD/ALTERNATE #1: Lump Sum cost for removal of existing markings on Wildcat Way prior

to application of seal coat and new markings. $

4. The above prices include all construction staking, labor, materials, inspection and testing, bailing,
shoring, removal, overhead, profit, insurance, sales taxes, all other applicable taxes and fees, and all
other incidentals to perform all work as shown on the plans and outlined in the specifications.

5. The OWNER reserves the right to hold all proposals for a period of 60 calendar days prior to
acceptance, and during said period, the proposal submitted herein shall be a valid offer to the

BIDDER.

6. SC State Contractor License Number:

License Sp

7. Number of days for mobilization after Notice to Proceed::
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

Contact Address:

Contact Person :

Telephone Number Fax Number

E-Mail address

Remittance Address:

Accounting Contact

Telephone Number Fax Number

E-Mail address

FEIN or Social Security Number:

Will you honor the submitted prices for purchase by other departments within Georgetown County and
by other government entities who participate in cooperative purchasing with Georgetown County,
South Carolina?

D Yes D No

Acceptance of Invitation for Bid Content: The contents of the successful IFB may be included as
contractual obligation in applicable clauses of the contract; therefore, the selected contractor must
be prepared to be bound by his proposal.

RENEWAL OF CONTRACT

The continuation of the terms, conditions, and provisions of any resulting contract beyond the fiscal
year is subject to approval and ratification by the Georgetown County Council and appropriation by
them of the necessary money to fund said contract for each succeeding year.

Any attempt by the vendor to influence the opinion of County Staff or County Council by
discussion, promotion, advertising, misrepresentation of the submittal or purchasing process or any
procedure to promote their offer will constitute a violation of the vendor submittal conditions and
will cause the vendor’s submittal to be declared null and void.

The lowest or any proposal will not necessarily be accepted and the County reserves the right to award any
portion thereof. I/We, the undersigned, hereby confirm that all the above noted documents for Request for
Proposal No. 16-035 were received.

MINORITY PARTICIPATION [Information Only — Not a factor in award]

(a) Is the bidder a South Carolina Certified Minority Business?

[] Yes [] No
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(b) Is the bidder a Minority Business certified by another governmental entity?

D Yes D No

If so, please list the certifying governmental entity:

(c) Will any of the work under this contract be performed by a SC certified Minority Business as
a subcontractor?

D Yes D No

If so, what percentage of the total value of the contract will be performed by a SC certified
Minority Business as a subcontractor? %

(d) Will any of the work under this contract be performed by a minority business certified by
another governmental entity as a subcontractor?

D Yes D No

If so, what percentage of the total value of the contract will be performed by a minority
business certified by another governmental entity as a subcontractor?
%

(e) If a certified Minority Business is participating in this contract, please indicate all categories
for which the Business is certified:

|| Traditional minority

| | Traditional minority, but female

[ ] Women (Caucasian females)

[] Hispanic minorities

|| DOT referral (Traditional minority)
|| DOT referral (Caucasian female)
[] Temporary certification

| ] SBA S (a) certification referral

[] Other minorities (Native American, Asian, etc.)

(If more than one minority contractor will be utilized in the performance of this contract,
please provide the information above for each minority business.)

28. ILLEGAL IMMIGRATION: Construction
By signing its bid or proposal, Contractor certifies that it will comply with the applicable
requirements of Title 8, Chapter 14 of the South Carolina Code of Laws and agrees to provide
to the State upon request any documentation required to establish either: (a) that Title 8,
Chapter 14 is inapplicable both to Contractor and its subcontractors or sub-subcontractors; or
(b) that Contractor and its subcontractors or sub-subcontractors are in compliance with Title 8,
Chapter 14. Pursuant to Section 8-14-60, "A person who knowingly makes or files any false,
fictitious, or fraudulent document, statement, or report pursuant to this chapter is guilty of a
felony, and, upon conviction, must be fined within the discretion of the court or imprisoned for
not more than five years, or both." Contractor agrees to include in any contracts with its
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subcontractors language requiring its subcontractors to (a) comply with the applicable
requirements of Title 8, Chapter 14, and (b) include in their contracts with the sub-
subcontractors language requiring the sub-subcontractors to comply with the applicable
requirements of Title 8, Chapter 14. (An overview is available at www.procurement.sc.gov).

29. | INFORMATION ONLY:

D Our company accepts government procurement cards.

[ Jour company does not accept government procurement cards.

30. Printed Name of person binding bid

31. Signature (X)

32. Date

NOTE: THE ENTIRE IFB PACKET NEED NOT BE RETURNED. Please be sure to provide
the requested number of copies of all offeror provided attachments. Thank you.

[THE REMAINER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.]
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